Sushil Vispute

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Aakash,

Rohit Nandan Mishra <rohit.mishra@herofutureenergies.com>

20 December 2024 14:29
Aakash Singh

Deep Gupta; 'Sushil Vispute'; Vaibhav Mudgal; Sudhakar Pandey; Praveen Upadhyay
RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Please find below Survey No with corresponding WTG for your reference.

Coordinates . L WTG Height
Sr No. WTG No Sy No. UTM co-ordinates LatiLong Village Taluk District | Owner/company (Mtr)

1. Footprint - 693/2A, 693/2B . .

1 HDNI-01 2. Aerial Consent - 693/3, 693/2A, 693/2B 43 P 584539 1692670 | N1518 32.8 E7547 14.9 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144

2 HDNI-o2 | ]~ Footprint - 82071 43 P 585368 1693281 | N15 18 52.6 E7547 42.8 | Da Sa Ramanahall Mundargi Gadag | Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 820/1 ' '
1. Footprint - 714/1, 714/2 . .

3 HDNI-03 2. Aerial Consent - 774/1, 774/2 43 P 584263 1693590 | N151902.8 E7547 05.8 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
1. Footprint - 193/1, 193/5 .

4 HDNI-09 2. Aerial Consent - 193/1, 193/2, 193/5, 193/6 43 P 586028 1696123 | N1520 25.0 E7548 05.3 Petalur Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
1. Footprint - 774/1, 77416, 774/2 . .

5 HDNI-18 2. Aerial Consent - 774/1, 774/6 43 P 584600 1695527 | N152005.8 E7547 17.3 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144

6 HDNI-27 | }- Footprint - 8/3 43 P 584558 1691227 | N15 17 45.9 E75 47 15.4 Dambal Mundargi Gadag | Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 8/3 ' '
1. Footprint - 77/1B+2, 77/1A .

7 HDNI-28 2. Aerial Consent - 77/1A, 77/1B+2 43 P 584945 1690031 N15 17 06.9 E75 47 28.2 Dambal Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
1. Footprint - 13/4 . .

8 HDNI-43 . 43 P 585148 1698905 | N152155.7 E7547 36.1 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 13/4

9 HDNI-47 | 1- Footprint - 508/2 43 P 581271 1699943 | N1522 29.9 E754526.2 | Da Sa Ramanahali Mundargi Gadag | Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 508/2,508/3 ' ' 9 9 p=nergy
1. Footprint - 89/1, 89/2 . .

10 HDNI-63 2. Aerial Consent - 89/1, 89/2 43 P 585071 1699897 | N1522 28.0 E7547 33.6 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
11 HDNI-64 | - Footprint - 109/2 43 P 586544 1699753 | N152223.1 E754823.0 | Da Sa Ramanahali Mundargi Gadag | Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 109/2 ' ' 9 9 P 9y

1. Footprint - 87/2B, 87/2C .
12 HDNI-71 2. Aerial Consent - 87/2B, 87/2C 43 P 586187 1689470 | N15 16 48.5 E75 48 09.8 Dambal Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt Ltd 144
13 HDNI-73 | }- Footprint - 78/1 43 P 586315 1698951 | N152157.0 E7548 15.2 | Da Sa Ramanahall Mundargi Gadag | Hero Rooftop Energy Put. Ltd 144
2. Aerial Consent - 78/1, 78/5 ' ' '
1. Footprint - 210/4, 210/5 . .
14 HDNI-75 2. Aerial Consent - 210/4, 210/5 43 P 586175 1702679 | N1523 58.4 E7548 11.0 | Da Sa Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt. Ltd 144

Warm Regards,
ROHIT NANDAN MISHRA
(Manager- Projects )
M: +91 8619328437 P +91 11 49598000

0: 2" Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020

W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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From: Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 19:39

To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Rohit Nandan Mishra <rohit.mishra@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Vaibhav Mudgal <vaibhav.mudgal@herofutureenergies.com>; Sudhakar Pandey <sudhakar.pandey@herofutureenergies.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Hi Akash,
As survey numbers were not asked in your requisition list so its not shared, however Rohit please arrange to submit this today on priority.

Warm Regards,

PRAVEEN UPADHYAY

(AGM - Projects)

M +91 9039200961 P +91 11 49598000

0O: 2™ Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adl|coordinates.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 18:23

To: Rohit Nandan Mishra <rohit.mishra@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Vaibhav Mudgal <vaibhav.mudgal@herofutureenergies.com>; Sudhakar
Pandey <sudhakar.pandey@herofutureenergies.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

CAUTION- This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or LOGIN with official credentials unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**
Dear Rohit,
Please check the below table. Survey numbers corresponding to WTGs are missing. Kindly provide at the earliest.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Rohit Nandan Mishra [mailto:rohit.mishra@herofutureenergies.com]

Sent: 03 December 2024 04:10 PM

To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Vaibhav Mudgal <vaibhav.mudgal@herofutureenergies.com>; Sudhakar

2



Pandey <sudhakar.pandey@herofutureenergies.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Hi Aakash,

Pl find below required details as requested in trailing mail.

WTG Coordinates WTG
Sr.No . Village Taluk District Owner/company Height
No | UTM co-ordinates | Lat/Long (Mtr)
1 HDNI- | 43 P 584539 N15 18 32.8 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
01 1692670 14.9 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
) HDNI- | 43 P 585368 N15 18 52.6 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
02 1693281 42.8 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
3 HDNI- | 43 P 584263 N1519 02.8 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
03 1693590 05.8 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
4 HDNI- | 43 P 586028 N152025.0 E75 48 Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
09 1696123 05.3 Petalur Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
5 HDNI- [ 43 P 584600 N152005.8 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
18 1695527 17.3 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
6 HDNI- |43 P 584558 N1517 459 E75 47 Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
27 1691227 15.4 Dambal Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
- HDNI- | 43 P 584945 N1517 06.9 E75 47 Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
28 1690031 28.2 Dambal Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
3 HDNI- | 43 P 585148 N15 21 55.7 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
43 1698905 36.1 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
9 HDNI- | 43 P 581271 N15 22299 E75 45 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
47 1699943 26.2 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
10 HDNI- | 43 P 585071 N15 22 28.0 E75 47 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
63 1699897 33.6 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
1 HDNI- [ 43 P 586544 N152223.1 E7548 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvit.
64 1699753 23.0 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
12 HDNI- |43 P 586187 N151648.5E75 48 Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
71 1689470 09.8 Dambal Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
13 HDNI- | 43 P 586315 N152157.0 E75 48 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
73 1698951 15.2 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
14 HDNI- | 43 P 586175 N15 23 58.4 E75 48 Da Sa Hero Rooftop Energy Pvt.
75 1702679 11.0 Ramanahalli Mundargi Gadag Ltd 144
For AAI/MOD NOC

COMMUNICATION ADDRESS:- 2nd Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020

SIGNING AUTHORITY Details :-
Name:- Deep Gupta

Contact No & Email :-8800411966 & deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com

Witness Details :-
1-Name- Mr. Sudhakar Pandey
Contact No & Email- 9717844972 & sudhakar.pandey@herofutureenergies.com

2-Name- Mr. Praveen Upadhyay
Contact No & Email- 9039200961 & praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com

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

Sent: 03 December 2024 12:07

To: Vaibhav Mudgal <vaibhav.mudgal@herofutureenergies.com>; Rohit Nandan Mishra <rohit.mishra@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: FW: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Dear Vaibhav,
Please support Mr. Rohit and get the document compiled by today and share with ADL team.

Warm Regards,

PRAVEEN UPADHYAY

(AGM — Projects)

M +91 9039200961 P +91 11 49598000

0: 2" Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

Sent: 26 November 2024 13:10

To: Vishavjeet Bagri <vishavjeet.bagri@herofutureenergies.com>; Shreya Srivastava <shreya.srivastava@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Krapal Singh
<krapal.singh@herofutureenergies.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

CAUTION- This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or LOGIN with official credentials unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**
Dear sir,

Please find the attached WO duly signed and stamped as acceptance.

To start with the survey, please provide the list of coordinates with the following details

1. WTGNO
2. COORDINATES



3. VILLAGE, TEHSIL, DISTRICT
4. OWNER/COMPANY NAME

FOR AAI' NOC
1. COMMUNICATION ADDRESS
2. NAME, CONTACT, EMAIL ID and AADHAR CARD OF SIGNING AUTHORITY
3. NAME, CONTACT, EMAIL ID and AADHAR CARD OF TWO WITNESS’
4. HEIGHT REQUIRED FOR EACH WTG

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Vishavjeet Bagri [mailto:vishavjeet.bagri@herofutureenergies.com]

Sent: 22 November 2024 05:35 PM

To: Shreya Srivastava <shreya.srivastava@herofutureenergies.com>; Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

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
Please find attached the service order for captioned project.

Warm Regards,

VISHAVJEET BAGRI

(Manager -Supply Chain Management)

M: +91 9992220862 P +91 11 49598000

0: 2" Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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From: Vishavjeet Bagri

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 4:22 PM

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

Have you completed the vendor registration? Please confirm.

Warm Regards,

VISHAVJEET BAGRI

(Manager -Supply Chain Management)

M: +91 9992220862 P +91 11 49598000

0O: 2™ Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
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From: Shreya Srivastava <shreya.srivastava@herofutureenergies.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 6:13 PM

To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>; Vishavjeet Bagri <vishavjeet.bagri@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>;
'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Krapal Singh <krapal.singh@herofutureenergies.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Dear Mr. Aakash,
Kindly register in our company’s portal through below link and confirm once done:

Reqgister Vendor Account - Hero Future Energies

Warm Regards,

SHREYA SRIVASTAVA

(SCM)

M: +91 7303951750 P +91 11 49598000

0: 2" Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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From: Vishavjeet Bagri <vishavjeet.bagri@herofutureenergies.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 6:10 PM

To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>; Shreya Srivastava <shreya.srivastava@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Krapal Singh <krapal.singh@herofutureenergies.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Dear Shreya,
Please share the vendor registration link with vendor.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 6:06 PM

To: Praveen Upadhyay <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

CAUTION- This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or LOGIN with official credentials unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Dear sir,
Please find the attached updated quotation based on our discussion. Kindly suggest the next steps ahead.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Aakash Singh [mailto:marketing@adlcoordinates.com]

Sent: 03 October 2024 01:24 PM

To: 'Praveen Upadhyay' <praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com>

Cc: 'Deep Gupta' <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Tarun Kumar' <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Dear sir,
Please find the attached documents for your reference. Kindly let us know the next steps for vendor registration.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Praveen Upadhyay [mailto:praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com]

Sent: 03 October 2024 09:12 AM

To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Thanks Mr. Akash for your response.
As we discussed now, We have 14 Nos. of WTG locations at same place which require to get the AAI/MOD clearance, so we are considering the same cost for each WTG locations.
Please share us your company profile to proceed for our internal approvals.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:40 AM

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

Greetings from ADL COORDINATES PVT LTD !!

As discussed over the call, please find the attached quotation for the survey, AAI NOC and MOD NOC for 8 locs at Gadag.

Requesting you to kindly go through the same and suggest a way ahead.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Praveen Upadhyay [mailto:praveen.upadhyay@herofutureenergies.com]

Sent: 01 October 2024 12:23 PM

To: marketing@adlcoordinates.com

Cc: Deep Gupta <deep.gupta@herofutureenergies.com>; Tarun Kumar <tarun.kumar@herofutureenergies.com>
Subject: Enquiry for AAI/MOD Clearance Gadag, Karnataka

Hi Mr. Akash,

Hope you are doing well.

As per our discussion held today, we intent to take AAI & MoD Approval for our upcoming Wind project at Gadag, Karnataka.
Kindly share us the quote along with the completion timelines for the said works.

Let me know in case any other details are required.

Warm Regards,

PRAVEEN UPADHYAY

(AGM — Projects)

M +91 9039200961 P +91 11 49598000

0O: 2™ Floor, Plot 202, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi 110020
W: www.herofutureenergies.com
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**Disclaimer: Information contained in this email is strictly confidential, proprietary of Hero Future Energies and intended solely for the use of the addressee
mail from your system immediately and do not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail/its contents.**

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
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